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City of Portland
Development Review Application
Planning Division Transmittal form

Application Date:  5/4/2012 12:00:00 AM

Application Number: 2012-494

CBL: 34A-C-1

Project Name: Hannaford Plaza Drive Improvement 2/
Address: 295 Forest Avenue ~

Project Replacement of water service, sewer service, and reconstruction of

Description: Baxter Blvd. driveway.
Zoning: e :
Other Reviews e Ly SPLT !
Required: ! I SRR g i
Review Type: Level I Site Alteration : ‘l !
| MAY j0 27|
Distribution List: R
|_[Planner Nell Donaldson [ [Parking toeeo| JohmwPeverada
| |Zoning Marge Schmuckal - |Design Review Alex Jaegerman
[ ITraffic Engineer Tom Errico ! ICorporation Counsel | Daniclle West-Chuhta
' ICivil Engineer David Senus | JSanitary Sewer John Emerson
[ JFire Department | Chris Pirone [inspections Tammy Munson
 [ICity Arborist Jeff Tarling Historic Preservation | Deb Andrews
[ IBngineeting David Margolis-Pineo | [_IDRC Coordinator Phil DiPierro
[ TOutside Agency

Comments needed by (7 days later): May 16,2012
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Marge Schimuckal - 295 Forest Ave- #2012-494

From: Marge Schmuckal

To: Helen Donaldson

Date: 5/21/2012 10:34 AM
Subject: 295 Forest Ave- #2012-494

Hi Nell,

I have reviewed the site plan for this application and there are no zoning issues related to this proposal. [ can
sign off whenever it gets into one solution. My only comment would be that separate permits will be required
for any new signage and review of replacement signs (to be sure they haven't changed in size and general
location).

Marge
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Applicant. | - Date: gﬁﬂ y i

Address: QC( 5 % NJA\/E C-B-L:
CHECK. -LIST AGAINST ZONING ()RJ)II\.‘fAN CE

Date -

Zone Locatior -

Interior or corner lot - (J

Praposea' Use/Work - q,\m ,(/‘,M‘NZLL a;,é&) (\}Mﬁ,\ &\] )

.S‘ewaga Disposal - :

Lot Street Frontage -

- Front Yard -

Rear Yard -

Side Yard -

Projections -

 Width of Lot -
Helght -

Lot Area -
Lot C‘o;femge/rfmperviou& Surface -
Area pier Family -
Off-street Parking -

Loading Bays -

Site Plan - L,,\I’&’L 5 qtt ﬁ—\ *»/GL "VL

Shoreland Zoning/ Stream Protection -

Flood Plaius -




